From: Craig Jones <cwjones@utah.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 1:59 PM

To: Erickson, Randy; Schneider, Kathleen

Cc: Rusty Lundberg

Subject: Fwd: FYI: Receipt of Utah final regulations to incorporate RATS ID:

2007-3 and revisions corresponding to NRC's Part 34 not associated
with a specific RATS ID

Hi Randy,

During our periodic meeting, you mentioned that the NRC's comments associated with RATS ID
2007-3 (See MLL110250295 and ML110250401) are still open. Please review the attached
message from Kathy Schneider. Is Rachel Browder's response to close out this matter something
that "fell through the cracks"? Thanks for your review of this information. Craig Jones

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Schneider, Kathleen <Kathleen.Schneider@nrc.gov>

Date: Wed, Mar 7, 2012 at 4:20 AM

Subject: FYI: Receipt of Utah final regulations to incorporate RATS ID: 2007-3 and revisions
corresponding to NRC's Part 34 not associated with a specific RATS ID

To: Craig Jones <CWJONES@utah.gov>, Rusty Lundberg <RLUNDBERG@utah.gov>

Cc: "Meyer, Karen" <Karen.Meyer@nrc.gov>, "White, Duncan" <Duncan. White@nrc.gov>,
"Henderson, Pamela" <Pamela.Henderson@nrc.gov>, "Katanic, Janine"
<Janine.Katanic@nrc.gov>, "Browder, Rachel" <Rachel.Browder@nrc.gov>,

MSSA Technical Asst Resource <MSSA_Technical Asst.Resource@nrc.gov>, "Erickson,
Randy" <Randy.Erickson@nrc.gov>

Dear Mr. Lunderg:

The Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
has received the February 27, 2012 letter from you transmitting the Utah final
regulations to incorporate RATS ID 2007-3 and revisions corresponding to NRC's Part
34 not associated with a specific RATS ID. The review has been assigned to Rachel
Browder and it is our goal to complete the review within 60 days.

If you have any further comments or questions, please contact me. Thank you for your
attention



Kathleen Schneider

Sr. Project Manager

State Regulation Review Coordinator

USNRC

Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements (MSSA)
Agreements State Program Branch (ASPB)

kathleen.schneider@nrc.gov

301-415-2320




